
Memorandum 

 

To:  U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate 

Accrediting Agencies 

From:  The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) 

Date:  April 15, 2020 

Subject:  Public Notice of Commission Actions  
  
 

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION  

The following is a Withdrawal of Accreditation action taken by the Commission. A copy of the 

Commission’s letter can be found on the Commission’s website. 
 

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION 

School City, State 
Withdrawal of 

Accreditation Date  

Appeal Status /  

Effective Date 

IBO Technology Course Rio Grande, PR March 20, 2020 
Final Action  

March 30, 2020 

IBO Technology Course* San Sebastian, PR March 20, 2020 
Final Action  

March 30, 2020 

* Pursuant to Section VII(B)(3), Substantive Standards, Standards of Accreditation, the accredited status of the branch campus is 

dependent upon the continued accreditation of the main school.  

 

DENIAL OF ACCREDITATION 

The following is a Denial of Accreditation action taken by the Commission. A copy of the Commission’s 

letter can be found on the Commission’s website. 
 

DENIAL OF ACCREDITATION 

School City, State 
Denial of Accreditation 

Date  

Appeal Status /  

Effective Date 

iMed Health Training Center Dallas, TX March 20, 2020 
Final Action  

March 30, 2020 

 

http://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Revocation-Denial-of-Accreditation-.aspx
http://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Revocation-Denial-of-Accreditation-.aspx

